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Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

FW: Request for Public Notice Publication - YRR Quarry


Katie Todt <katie@lewicki.biz> Wed, Jun 23, 2021 at 2:14 PM
To: "Eschberger - DNR, Amy" <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

FYI – see the attached additional form of publication record from the Weekly-register call. Thanks, Amy.

 

Cheers,

 

Katie Todt

Senior Consultant

Lewicki and Associates, PLLC

(314) 704-4505

 

From: Aaron Storms <aaron.storms@weeklyregistercall.com>


Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 5:19 PM

To: Katie Todt <katie@lewicki.biz>

Subject: RE: Request for Public Notice Publication - YRR Quarry

 

Hi Katie, the Young Ranch Quarry notice started on 6/10 and will end on 7/1.

 

Thanks, Aaron

 

Aaron Storms

Publisher & Managing Editor

Weekly Register-Call

303-582-0133

PO Box 93, Black Hawk, CO 80422

aaron.storms@weeklyregistercall.com

www.weeklyregistercall.com
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From: Katie Todt [mailto:katie@lewicki.biz]


Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 2:48 PM

To: aaron.storms@weeklyregistercall.com

Subject: RE: Request for Public Notice Publication - YRR Quarry

 

Good afternoon, Aaron:

 

If possible, could you send me a copy of the first publication and last date of publication? I’m looking to confirm when
various agencies comment period will end based on publication timelines. Thank you in advance and I hope this email
finds you well.

 

Cheers,

 

Katie Todt

Senior Consultant

Lewicki and Associates, PLLC

(314) 704-4505

 

From: Aaron Storms <aaron.storms@weeklyregistercall.com>


Sent: Monday, June 7, 2021 5:28 PM

To: Katie Todt <katie@lewicki.biz>

Subject: RE: Request for Public Notice Publication - YRR Quarry

 

Hi Katie, yes, we can get this notice in for this week to be published on Thursday 6/10, and will run for the four
consecutive weeks requested. Once the four weeks of publishing is completed, we’ll send you a
notarized Proof of
Publication, a copy of the notice as published, and the invoice. You can just mail us a check at that time.

 

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


Sent: Monday, June 07, 2021 4:55 PM

To: aaron.storms@weeklyregistercall.com

Subject: Request for Public Notice Publication - YRR Quarry

 

Good afternoon, Aaron:

 

Please see the attached Public Notice for mining and reclamation at the Young Ranch Resource Quarry (YRR) for
publication in The Weekly Register-Call. We would like the notice to run for 4 consecutive weeks starting this week, the
second
week of June 2021. As I’ve sent this email prior to the close of business (5 pm), I assume we’ll be included in this
weeks publication. Please provide confirmation of the date the notice will first run or give me a call to discuss further.
Thank you and I
hope you’ve had a lovely weekend.

 

Summary:

4 consecutive weeks
beginning second week of June

 

Invoice address (or give me a call for a credit card #):

Lewicki and Associates, PLLC

3375 West Powers Circle

Littleton, CO 80123

 

Thank you!

 

Cheers,

 

Katie Todt

Senior Consultant

Lewicki and Associates, PLLC

(314) 704-4505

 

WRCv159_04_061021_YoungRanchQuarry.pdf

69K
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Business Ads  
HELP WANTED 

 

POLICE OFFICER 

Entry Level - Lateral, 

City of Black Hawk. 

Hiring Range:  $67,260 - $89,541 

DOQ/E. Unbelievable benefit 

package and exceptional opportu-

nity to serve in Colorado’s pre-

miere gaming community located 

18 miles west of Golden. The City 

supports its employees and appre-

ciates great service! If you are 

interested in serving a unique his-

torical city and enjoy working with 

diverse populations visit the City’s 

website at www.cityofblack-

hawk.org for more information 

and to apply online for this limited 

opportunity. Requires High School 

Diploma or GED, valid Colorado 

driver’s license with a safe driving 

record, must be at least 21 years of 

age, and must be Colorado POST 

certified by date of hire. The City 

accepts online applications for 

Police Officer positions year 

round. Applications will remain 

active for one (1) year from the 

date of submission.  EOE.       48+ 

 

The City of Black Hawk 

is currently accepting 

applications for a full-time 

Fleet Technician II. Under the 

direction of the Fleet Supervisor, 

Skilled work in the maintenance 

and repair of City equipment, 

including light, medium, and 

heavy-duty automobiles, trucks, 

and equipment. Work includes 

maintenance and repair of emer-

gency equipment, including fire, 

police, and ambulance, as well as 

transit buses. Minimum qualifica-

tions include: HS Diploma or 

GED; Minimum of seven (7) years 

of experience in automotive or 

heavy equipment repair preferably 

in a municipal setting. Class B 

CDL with air brakes and P 

Endorsement and good driving 

record. Must have current ASE 

Ambulance Technician Level I 

EVT certification. Salary is $26.06 

– $29.97 per hour DOQ/E and 

includes an outstanding benefits 

package. The City of Black Hawk 

conducts physical exams, drug 

testing, and background investiga-

tions as a condition of employ-

ment. For more information about 

the position and/or to apply online, 

please visit the City’s website at 

w w w. c i t y o f b l a c k h a w k . o rg . 

Applicants must apply online and 

resumes must be attached to be 

considered. EOE.                   48+ 

 

Roy’s Last Shot Restaurant is 

hiring wait staff and cooks. Call 

303-642-7870.  

 

POSITION OF IMPOR-

TANCE:  Gilpin County 

is soliciting letters of 

interest to serve on the Gilpin 

County Planning Commission to 

review land use and land subdivi-

sion issues at monthly meetings. 

There is one position available 

with a term that will end on 

December 31, 2021, with the 

option to request appointment to a 

new three-year term beginning 

January 2022. All members must 

reside in Gilpin County; a mileage 

reimbursement is available. 

Letters of interest should be 

addressed to: Gilpin County 

Commissioners, PO Box 366, 

Central City, CO, 80427, or 

scate@gilpincounty.org. Letters 

must be received by July 1, 2021. 

Informal consultations between 

the current Planning Commission 

and applicants will be held on July 

13, 2021. For more information 

please contact Deputy Clerk 

Sharon Cate at 303-582-5214 or 

email address above.            04-05 

  

Public Notices 
& Legals 

 

LEGAL NOTICE OF 

PROPOSED SCHOOL 

BUDGET 

FOR GILPIN COUNTY 

SCHOOL DISTRICT RE-1 

Notice is hereby given that 

a proposed budget has 

been submitted to the 

Board of Education of Gilpin 

County School District RE-1 for 

the fiscal year beginning July 1, 

2021, and has been filed in the 

office of the Superintendent where 

it is available for public inspection. 

A public forum will be held on 

June 15, 2021, at 6:30 p.m. for 

public input. The proposed budget 

will be considered for adoption at 

the regularly scheduled meeting of 

the Gilpin County RE-1 Board of 

Education, 10595 Highway 119, 

Black Hawk, CO 80422, on June 

15, 2021 at 7  p.m. Any person 

paying school taxes in the Gilpin 

County School District RE-1 may 

at any time prior to the final adop-

tion of the budget file or register 

objections thereto. The public is 

invited to present any further infor-

mation directly to Superintendent 

Dr. David MacKenzie, prior to the 

June 15, 2021 meeting. Please 

contact Joni Schmidt at 303-582-

3444 to arrange an appointment.  

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

Dated: May 12, 2021 

Gilpin County School District  

RE-1 

Secretary to the Board 

Posted: May 12, 2021 

First Publication: May 20, 2021 

Last Publication: June 10, 2021 

Published in: The Weekly 

Register-Call 

• 

PUBLIC NOTICE OF 

PETITION FOR CHANGE 

OF NAME 

Public Notice is given on March 

26, 2021 that a Petition for a 

Change of Name of an Adult has 

been filed with the Gilpin County 

Court, 2690 Dory Hill Road, Black 

Hawk, CO 80422. 

Case Number: 21C3 

 The Petition requests that the 

name of Kelly Ann Liddle  

be changed to Autumn Ann Rhea. 

Published in the Weekly Register-

Call 

First: May 27, 2021 

Last: June 10, 2021 

• 

NOTICE TO CREDITORS BY 

PUBLICATION 

In the Matter of the Estate of 

James Michael Mittl, aka James 

M. Mittl, aka James Mittl, aka 

Jim Michael Mittl, aka Jim M. 

Mittl, aka Jim Mittl, Deceased.  

Case Number: 2021PR30010 

All persons having claims against 

the above-named Estate are 

required to present them to the 

Personal Representative or to the 

Gilpin County Court, 2690 Dory 

Hill Road, Suite 200, Black Hawk, 

CO 80422, on or before October 5, 

2021, or the claims may be forever 

barred. 

Personal Representative 

Diane M. Mittl 

605 West 57th Street, Lot 59 

Loveland, CO 80538 

Published in the Weekly Register-

Call 

First: May 27, 2021 

Last: June 10, 2021 

• 

NOTICE TO CREDITORS BY 

PUBLICATION 

In the Matter of the Estate of: 

Barret Vernon Cox, also known 

as Barret V. Cox, Barret Cox, 

Barry Cox, and Barry V. Cox, 

Deceased.  

Case Number: 2021PR30012 

All persons having claims against 

the above named estate are 

required to present them to the per-

sonal representative or to the 

District Court of Gilpin County, 

2960 Dory Hill Road, Suite 200, 

Black Hawk, CO 80422 on or 

before October 11, 2021, or the 

claims may be forever barred.  

Person Giving Notice 

Karen Ann Cox 

655 Highway 72 

Golden, CO 80403 

Published in the Weekly Register-

Call 

First: June 10, 2021 

Last: June 24, 2021 

• 

PUBLIC NOTICE 

The Young Ranch Resource, LLC; 

whose address is 5455 Ulysses 

Street, Golden, CO 80403, and 

phone number is (303) 880-0948, 

has filed an application for a 

Regular (112c) Construction 

Materials Reclamation Permit with 

the Colorado Mined Land 

Reclamation Board under provi-

sions of the Colorado Mined Land 

Reclamation Act for the Extraction 

of Construction Materials.  

  The proposed mine is known as 

the Young Ranch Resource Quarry 

and is located at or near Section 

28, Township 3 South, Range 72 

West, 6th Prime Meridian. The 

proposed date of commencement 

is January 1, 2022, and the pro-

posed date of completion is ~120 

years in the future, with an approx-

imate completion date in 2141.  

  The proposed future use of the 

land is rangeland and wildlife 

habitat. Additional information 

and tentative decision date may be 

obtained from the Division of 

Reclamation, Mining, and Safety, 

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, 

Denver, Colorado 80203, (303) 

866-3567, on the website at 

https://drms.colorado.gov/infor-

mation/permitting-actions-current-

ly-under-review, or by email at 

d r m s _ i n f o @ s t a t e . c o . u s . 

Alternatively, additional informa-

tion can be found at the Clear 

Creek County Clerk and 

Recorder’s Office, 405 Argentine 

Street, PO Box 2000, Georgetown, 

CO 80444, and the Gilpin County 

Clerk and Recorder’s Office, 203 

Eureka Street, PO Box 429, 

Central City, CO 80427, or the 

above-named applicant. A com-

plete copy of the application is 

available at the above-named 

County Clerk and Recorder’s 

office and at the Division’s office.  

  Comments on the application 

must be submitted in writing via 

the electronic form at: https://dnr-

laserfiche.state.co.us/Forms/DRM

S_Comment and must be received 

by the Division of Reclamation, 

Mining and Safety by 4:00 p.m. 

twenty days from the last publica-

tion date of this notice or the next 

regular business day. 

  Please note that under the provi-

sions of c.r.s. 34-32.5-101 et seq. 

comments related to noise, truck 

traffic, hours of operation, visual 

impacts, effects on property values 

and other social or economic con-

cerns are issues not subject to this 

office’s jurisdiction. These sub-

jects, and similar ones, are typical-

ly addressed by your local govern-

ments, rather than the division of 

reclamation, mining and safety or 

the mined land reclamation board. 

Published in the Weekly Register-

Call 

First:  June 10, 2021 

Last: July 1, 2021 

• 

NOTICE OF VACANCY 

PURSUANT to Section 32-1-

808(2)(a)(I), C.R.S., notice is here-

by given that vacancies exist on 

the Board of Directors of the 

Silver Dollar Metropolitan 

District. Any eligible elector of the 

District who is interested in 

appointment to the Board may 

submit a letter of interest and qual-

ifications to the District at Silver 

Dollar Metropolitan District, PO 

Box 663, Black Hawk, CO 80422 

and/or to Lynnette Hailey at lhai-

ley@centurylink.net. The Board of 

the District may fill said vacancies 

10 days after the date hereof. 

By: /s/ Lynnette Hailey 

District Manager 

Published On: June 10, 2021 

Published In: Weekly Register-

Call 

•

Business Classified Ads,
Public Notices & Legals

Law Offices of 
John Kenneth Pineau, PC   

303-440-4444 
johnpineau@yahoo.com


